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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIRECTORATE OF DEFENSE TRADE CONTROLS

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF UNCLASSIFIED PROVISO(S)

*Transaction Number: ‘

Please note that an Asterisk (*) next to a field or block in a document designates a mandatory field or block.

No classified information can be included in this request. Classified information must be sent
separately to DDTC in accordance with the Defense Security Service guidelines.

Classified information is being sent under separate cover | ]

To open a document, click on a document to highlight it and select the "Open Document' button. The document that
you selected will open.
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Transaction Exception Request
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DATE RECEIVED: |04/12/2005

CASE NO. | |
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF UNCLASSIFIED PROVISO(S)
*1. Date Prepared ’W‘ *2. DDTC Applicant/Registrant Code ‘ ‘
3. Applicant Name, Address, ZIP Code and Tel. No. *4. 1dentify DDTC Approval being Amended ‘ Approval Type ‘

[ ] Subsidiary *5. DDTC Approval Number ‘

*Name
*6. Date of DDTC Approval Letter (mm/dd/yyyy) |:|

7. Names, agency and telephone numbers of U.S. Government

*Attention personnel (not DDTC) familiar with the request

Name ‘ ‘
*Address

Agency ‘ Agency ‘
*City ‘ Please Specify ‘ ‘

*Telephone # ‘ ‘ Ext ‘ Add More Government Contacts ‘

8. Name and telephone number of applicant contact(s)

Name ‘ ‘

Telephone # ‘ ‘ Ext‘

‘ Add More Contacts ‘

9. List Proviso(s) for Reconsideration

Reconsideration #1:

*a. Request to ‘ Reconsideration Type *p. Proviso No. from Approval |:|
*c. Original Text from Approval Letter *d. Rationale for Reconsideration e. Suggested Rewrite
A |4 |4
v | K2 K2
‘ Full View of Description ‘ ‘ Full View of Description ‘ ‘ Full View of Description ‘
*f. Is/are any other reconsideration request/requests currently pending with the same issue? () Yes (O No

If Yes, state the approval number(s) that is/are the subject of these requests

‘ Add More Provisos for Reconsideration ‘
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*10. Applicant's Statement

, an empowered official (ITAR 120.25) or an official of a foreign government entity in the U.S., hereby

request reconsideration of unclassified proviso(s); warrant the truth of all statements made herein, and acknowledge, understand and will comply with the
provisions of Title 22 CFR 120-130, and any conditions and limitations imposed.

| am authorized by the applicant to certify the following in compliance with 22 CFR 126.13:

)

@)

Neither the applicant, its chief executive officer, president, vice presidents, other senior officers or officials (e.g., comptroller, treasurer, general
counsel) nor any member of its board of directors is:

(a) the subject of an indictment for or has been convicted of violating any of the U.S. criminal statutes enumerated in 22 CFR120.27 since the
effective date of the Arms Export Control Act, Public Law 94-329, 90 Stat. 729 (June 30, 1976); or

(b) ineligible to contract with, or to receive a license or other approval to import defense articles or defense services from, or to receive an
export license or other approval from any agency of the U.S. Government;

To the best of the applicant's knowledge, no party to the export as defined in Section 126.7 (e) has been convicted of violating any of the U.S.
criminal statutes enumerated in 22 CFR 120.27 since the effective date of the Arms Export Control Act, Public Law 94-329, 90 Stat. 729
(June 30, 1976), or is ineligible to contract with, or to receive a license or other approval to import defense articles or defense services from, or
to receive an export license or other approval from any agency of the U.S. Government.

22 CFR 126.13 Certification (Select one)

O
O
O
O

Signature

| am authorized by the applicant to certify that the applicant and all the parties to the transaction can meet in full the conditions of 22 CFR
126.13 as listed above.

I am authorized by the applicant to certify to 22 CFR 126.13. The applicant or one of the parties of the transaction cannot meet one or more of
the conditions of 22 CFR 126.13 as listed above. A request for an exception to policy is attached.

I am not authorized by the applicant to certify the conditions of 22 CFR 126.13 as listed above. The applicant and all the parties to the
transaction can meet in full the conditions of 22 CFR 126.13 as listed above. Please see the attached letter for such certification.

| am not authorized by the applicant to certify the conditions of 22 CFR 126.13 as listed above. The applicant or one of the parties of the
transaction cannot meet one or more of the conditions of 22 CFR 126.13 as listed above. A letter of such certification and request for an
exception to policy is attached.

‘ Signature

11. Response to be sent to (Enter name, address and tel. no.)

[]

Name

Attention

Address

City

State

Telephone # ‘ ‘ Ext |:|

[Block inactive in electronic form]

Same as Block 3 [] Hold for Pickup

Zipcode
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CONDITIONS OF ISSUANCE

1. When approved, all of the original conditions except as modified by this approval remain applicable.

2. This reconsideration, when approved becomes a part of the license identified in Block 5 on Page 1 of this form. When returned to the applicant, it
must be attached to the original license prior to filing with Bureau of Customs and Border Protection or must be sent to Bureau of Customs and
Border Protection for filing with the original license.
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Subsidary Information under Block 3, Page one of the DS-6003

Name

Attention

Address

City

State State ZIP Code

Telephone # \ \ Ext S
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Additional Requests for Reconsideration of Unclassified Proviso(s)

Reconsideration #2:

*a. Request to ‘ Reconsideration Type ‘ *h. Proviso No. from Approval |:|
*c. Original Text from Approval Letter *d. Rationale for Reconsideration e. Suggested Rewrite
A 4]
v k2
‘ Full View of Description ‘ ‘ Full View of Description ‘ ‘ Full View of Description ‘

*f. Is/are any other reconsideration request/requests currently pending with the same issue? () Yes

If Yes, state the approval number(s) that is/are the subject of these requests.

(O No

Reconsideration #3:

*a. Request to ‘ Reconsideration Type ‘ *p. Proviso No. from Approval |:|
*c. Original Text from Approval Letter *d. Rationale for Reconsideration e. Suggested Rewrite
A |4
v v
‘ Full View of Description ‘ ‘ Full View of Description ‘ ‘ Full View of Description ‘
*f. Is/are any other reconsideration request/requests currently pending with the same issue? () Yes (O No

If Yes, state the approval number(s) that is/are the subject of these requests.






